Town of New Haven Planning Commission Meeting
7:00 pm, Monday, August 12, 2019
New Haven VT Town Office
Draft Minutes

Planning Commission Members Present: Rob Litch, Chair; Benjamin (Benj) Putnam, Co-
Chair; Bev Landon; and Pat Palmer
Visitors: Selectboard Vice Chair Kathy Barrett, Jeff Glassburg. Mrs. Glassburg? (first

name?), Larry Buck, Doug McKain
Staff: Aaron Brown, Zoning Administrator and Town Administrator
L Meeting Commenced: 7:02 PM

Benj Putnam called the meeting to order at 7:02.

1. Adjustments to the Agenda: no adjustment were proposed to the agenda, but the
Triangle Loop discussion was postponed until Larry Buck’s arrival.

2. Visitors’ Business: none

II. New Business
1. RA-2/RA-10 Discussion

Rob Litch reported the Town is waiting on more information from the Town attorney on
updating the zoning boundaries.

Putnam responded that the attorney advised it is possible to update the zoning on an
interim basis, but a regular by-law amendment would potentially avoid legal issues.

Bev Landon encouraged quick action on the revision.
Aaron Brown asked what the attorney has advised to change in the bylaws.

Putnam said he wasn’t aware of a specific change in the wording, but the attorney can help
implement ideas the Planning Commission has in mind. One draftidea is to push the RA-2
frontage line back to 600 feet and include special provisions for split lots. The group
discussed the intent of RA-10, particularly to preserve open space. Putnam said the
attorney advised during the interim to enforce boundaries set forth in the zoning map.

Draft
PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 8/12/19



Landon said she appreciates Putnam’s work to clarify split lot language. She said the
historical standard to preserve lot sizes should be changed to a 600-foot depth
requirement. The standard has been successful in preserving road-frontage lots instead of
allowing the dividing of agricultural lands. She urged that the Planning Commission move
on this item quickly if it wishes to present any changes to the public in early 2020.

Landon presented a map with proposed corrections to the zoning districts.

Litch asked for clarification that a 200-foot requirement exists for road frontage, and
Landon responded yes. However, the current map does not show a minimum 200-foot
depth. Landon added that 5-acre lots would be held to an 800-foot depth standard.

Landon added that some RA-2 is incorrectly labeled RA-5. A northwestern corner in town,
along a Route 7 boundary with Waltham, is also incorrectly mapped.

The group agreed, at Putnam’s suggestion, that this mapping issue does not represent an
emergency ripe for interim zoning. Litch said the group had planned to send a
recommendation to the Selectboard that would reflect historical interpretation of zoning.
Litch and Putnam then agreed that the matter is not an emergency.

Landon suggested a warned hearing would garner more public input than an informal
session. Litch said the group needs to know what the meeting is being warned to address.
Landon said the Planning Commission should have legal advice on the regulatory wording
and map prior to such a meeting. Putnam agreed that a specific proposal should be warned,
but the public could give wider ranging feedback.

Brown explained that the regional planning commission is budgeting to provide mapping
services. Regardless of the firm that adjusts the district boundaries, we can get regional
planning to print the map. Litch agreed that it would be helpful to have a physical map to
review.

Putnam asked if there’s money to hire entities in addition to regional planning to help with
the effort. Brown responded most likely.

Putnam motioned to have Landon get a budget of the mapping, working with Brown to
figure out the financials.

Glassburg reminded the Planning Commission that any change to zoning should reflect the

Town Plan, which currently sets out to preserve the rural character of the Town. He said
he’s concerned that increasing the lot depth could lead to more intense development.

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 8/12/19 2



Litch seconded the motion to have R] Turner provide an estimate to update the map prior
to the September Planning Commission meeting. Motion passed unanimously. Brown will
check the budget for the project.

Landon motioned that the Planning Commission also request that the Town Attorney
provide recommended language regarding the RA-2/5/10 districts prior to the next
meeting. Putnam said he thought the town attorney had provided draft comments already.
Pat Palmer seconded. Motion passed. Putnam said he would contact the town attorney.

2. 2020 Municipal Planning Grant

Brown explained he met with Maggie Eaton to discuss energy efficiency planning under the
state Municipal Planning Grant fund. They agreed that it might be worthwhile to partner
with neighboring towns to audit municipal buildings under one contractor. The idea would
be to achieve financial savings by bundling audits under one firm. The Town buildings have
been audited, but heating systems and other components have been changed. Brown
added that implementation funds are available from leftover payments from Vermont Gas
and a gift left by Andrew Johnson.

Landon said she’s previously suggested park improvements from the Johnson fund.

3. Update on Triangle Loop
Larry Buck asked if the Commission had received a link to the Triangle Loop website
(available at: https://tinyurl.com/y4lrwjzx). Litch asked if the map is a draft. He said the

map is difficult to view over email. Buck said they are working on the website and passed
out physical copies of the map. He said the designs are preliminary.

Putnam asked what “BLTS” refers to on the two preliminary maps. Doug McKain said it
refers to the level of comfort that different cyclists might experience with a given road. The
lower the number, the less experience of a given cyclist. For example, Level 3 shows most
roads as “green” or good, while Level 2 shows some concern for less experienced cyclists
on the same roads.

Putnam clarified that North and South Streets are more suitable for beginner cyclists,

whereas Munger might be more difficult. McKain agreed and added that factors such as
automobile speed and terrain are taken into account.

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 8/12/19 3


https://tinyurl.com/y4lrwjzx

Litch noted that the BLTS level 2 map shows South and North Streets as ideal locations and
the Commission proposed those two roads.

Putnam asked who decides the final route. Buck said multiple towns are involved. McKain
said the Regional Planning Commission hired a consultant to make a recommendation. He
said the towns and Regional Planning would review a final draft. Putnam asked if the final
product will involve actual road improvements in addition to just a map. McKain said that
is the hope. Buck said the plan will identify grant opportunities for physical improvements.
McKain added that the planning committee is holding a meeting at Town Hall August 15 to
gather public input. Putnam encouraged Commission members to attend.

Litch said he encourages the BLTS Level 3 corridor (shown mostly in green) because he
wants less experienced cyclists, including children, to use it.

The group agreed that Sawyer Road and Route 17 is a dangerous intersection.

Buck said he plans to encourage the state to designate town-to-town routes to promote
cycling tourism.

The Commission thanked Buck and McKain for their presentation.

II1. Standing Items
4. Zoning Administrator Update

Brown reported that the past month saw permits for two new single-family homes, two
garages, and one deck. He also granted two agricultural exemptions for barns. The DRB has
two hearings - one for a boundary line adjustment at the Farnsworth property on North
Street and another for a site plan amendment for Porky’s Barbecue. Brown explained that
Porky’s has generated complaints from multiple neighbors; he and the town attorney are
working toward getting voluntary compliance. Porky’s has applied for a site plan
amendment to change some conditions of the previous DRB decision.

Brown asked if the Commission would like to see any additional information. Putnam said
the ZA might keep a running list of regulatory issues. Brown said that is the intent of a

spreadsheet he prepared for the Commission.

Litch said that if DRB applications are mentioned in the report, Brown should include
materials he’s received.

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 8/12/19 4



Litch asked Barrett if Porky’s can have 96 events per year. Barrett responded the Board
gave permission for 8 events per month.

Brown presented the draft zoning change spreadsheet to the Commission. The group
agreed it is a workable format. Brown asked what format would work best for the group to
share comments. Discussion suggested that Brown will accept comments by email, phone,
or in-person. He will maintain a master spreadsheet.

Putnam suggested adding a “resolved date” to the far right of the spreadsheet. Barrett
asked that Brown send the template to the DRB as well. Brown said it can be used to track
public comments as well.

5. Town Plan Update
No updates at this time.

6. Energy Plan Update
Brown said the Regional Planning Commission was supposed to deliver an enhanced
energy plan to Maggie Eaton, but he has not seen it yet.

7. Workshops/Education
No updates at this time.

8. ACRPC Activities
No updates at this time.

9. Zoning Revisions

The zoning revision item was addressed in the spreadsheet review above.

III. Avote on the following prior meeting minutes was postponed until a quorum
of members present at the meeting are in attendance.

IV. Correspondence/Mail

Aaron Brown reported no correspondence for the Planning Commission.

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 8/12/19 5



V. Adjourn
Bev moved to adjourn the meeting. Pat seconded the motion. All members voted in favor of
the motion. There being no other matters to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 8;45 PM

Respectfully Submitted,
Aaron Brown

Approved on
Rob Litch Benj Putnam
Beverly Landon Pat Palmer
ABSENT ABSENT
Dan Monger Maggie Eaton

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 8/12/19 6



